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BY EMAIL 
March 20, 2023 

Alex Palimaka  
Senior Vice President & General Counsel  
Bluewater Power Distribution Corporation  
855 Confederation Street  
Sarnia, ON, N7T 7L6  
apalimaka@bluewaterpower.com   
 
Leslie Dugas  
Director Regulatory & Customer Service  
Bluewater Power Distribution Corporation  
855 Confederation Street  
Sarnia, ON, N7T 7L6  
ldugas@bluewaterpower.com   
 

Dear Mr. Palimaka and Ms. Dugas: 

Re: Bluewater Power Distribution Corporation (Bluewater Power) 
2023 Cost of Service Application  
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2022-0016 

 
Further to the settlement progress letter filed by Bluewater Power on March 17, 2023, 
the OEB approves Bluewater Power’s request to extend the filing date of the settlement 
proposal to March 31, 2023.   
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
Nancy Marconi  
Registrar 
 
c: Michael Buonaguro, Barrister and Solicitor 
    All Parties to EB-2022-0016  
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